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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 12 December 2023 4:25 pm
To:
Subject: New Time Proposed: Entity G Agenda Discussion 
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Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments.

From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE:  - catch up on Entity G
Date: Thursday, 14 December 2023 10:59:05 am

Hi 
 
Apologies, I missed our meeting.
 
I am heading back to WWL on Monday, but look forward to staying in touch.
 
My work number is  and personal number is 
 

.
 
I look forward to catching up
 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: @dia.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 1:32 PM
To: 
Subject:  - catch up on Entity G
When: Tuesday, 12 December 2023 1:00 pm-1:45 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
 
 
______________________________________________________________________________
__

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 442 408 139 303 
Passcode: 6Z6cU4
Download Teams | Join on the web

Learn More | Meeting options

______________________________________________________________________________
__
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From:
Sent: Friday, 15 December 2023 8:42 am
To:
Subject: New Time Proposed: Entity G Agenda Discussion 
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Hi ,
 
I hope all is well, and you had a good Christmas.
 
Attached is the procurement policy, dug out by  as I didn’t have access to
the central finance files. He said this attachment includes the full procurement overview
plan , Non-Disclosure Agreement and Procurement Contract reviewed by .
 
Let me know if you need anything else.
 
Ngā mihi

 | Project Manager
Te Tari Taiwhenua | Department of Internal Affairs
45 Pipitea St, Wellington 6140

dia.govt.nz | Facebook | LinkedIn
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